Marchese, Deborah

From: Barr, Michael <Michael.Barr@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 9:38 AM

To: Scott, Jimmy

Cc: Koontz, Lori; Marchese, Deborah; Hinton, Joseph; Jeff Begovich; Robert Rudd; D5-
Construction Special Projects

Subject: 435515-1 Field Review Lake Co Hancock Rd Ext

Attachments: 435515-1 Field Review 2015.09.22.pdf

Terry-

Please find the attached monthly TRIP Field Review for your records.
Thanks and have a great day!

Michael Barr
Local Program Coordinator

FDOT District Five Construction — Special Projects
719 S. Woodland Blvd. MS 3-506

Deland, FL 32720-6834

(386) 943-5364 Office

(386) 205-4102 Mobile

Michael Barr@dot state fl.us

ﬂl vidennsal



FDO

T
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Project Name / Description:

Hancock Rd Four-lane Extension Phase Il A from CR 50 to Fosgate Rd

FPN / Contract #: 435515-1-58-01 / ARC76 / Fund: TRIP

Agency: Lake County/ Terry Scott

Contractor:

Pospiech Contracting Inc / Gary Bra

County: Lake

Location:

Minneola

Highway 50 / CR 50 to Fosgate Rd.

Type of work being performed:

Construction of new 4-lane roadway, bike lanes, curb & gutter, sidewalks and/or multi-use paths from Old

General Comments:

The purpose of the visit was to verify the progress of construction on the Project.

Attended Weekly on-site Progress Meeting (# 22) for project status update. According to the CCEl, the
project has had some minimal changes and adjustments and is about 2 months ahead of schedule.

Local Program Coordinator: Michael Barr Date:

September 22, 2015
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Intersection @ future realignment of West Old Hwy 50

View south from Jim Hunt Rd



View north towards Big Sky Dr

View north @ HS Bus Access Rd



View north from Fosgate Rd



Marchese, Deborah

From: Scott, Jimmy

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:33 AM
To: Schneider, Fred; Kirkland, Alan

Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: RE: N Hancock School Access Stairs

That is correct.
Alan,

These steps and the ramp will be installed at the walk through gate for the school between the main entrance and
Fosgate. | will get with you explain.
Thanks.

From: Schneider, Fred

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Scott, Jimmy; Kirkland, Alan

Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: RE: N Hancock School Access Stairs

The sidewalk ramp also being included correct?
Thank you,

Fred

From: Scott, Jimmy

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Kirkland, Alan; Schneider, Fred

Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: FW: N Hancock School Access Stairs

Please see Robert’s proposal. Let me know if you have any issues.
Thanks.

From: Robert Rudd [mailto:r.rudd@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 8:52 AM
To: Scott, Jimmy; 'Jeffrey Begovich'; Koontz, Lori; Hinton, Joseph
Subject: RE: N Hancock School Access Stairs

All,

See revised stairs detail. Nine risers will be needed. Confirm this would be accessible before | proceed with next
elements of design.
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Thanks,

Robert Rudd

From: Robert Rudd [mailto:r.rudd@aol.com)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Terry Scott (jscott@lakecountyfl.gov) <iscott@lakecountyfl.gov>; Jeffrey Begovich' <jbegovich@tierraeng.com>;

'‘Koontz, Lori' <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>; Joe Hinton (jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov) <jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: N Hancock School Access Stairs

Couple of details for review / comment

Robert Rudd




it

Marchese, Deborah

From: Schneider, Fred

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 12:14 PM
To: Scott, Jimmy; Kirkland, Alan

Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: RE: FOX TRAIL DETOUR PLAN P1-2.pdf

Or, Multi way in this case.
Thank you,

Fred

From: Schneider, Fred

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Scott, Jimmy; Kirkland, Alan

Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: RE: FOX TRAIL DETOUR PLAN P1-2.pdf

4 Way stop ok with me.
Thank you,

Fred

From: Scott, Jimmy

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Kirkland, Alan; Schneider, Fred

Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: FW: FOX TRAIL DETOUR PLAN P1-2.pdf

Fred/ Alan,

Please see attached plan, | know we spoke about NOT allowing pedestrians to cross Turkey Farm while under
construction but as you can see from the aerial the sidewalks inside the subdivision do not go all the way to Fosgate.
Our contractor is on board with this plan.

Thanks.

From: Robert Rudd [mailto:r.rudd@aol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Scott, Jimmy; Hinton, Joseph; Jeff Begovich
Subject: FOX TRAIL DETOUR PLAN P1-2.pdf




